
 

Memorandum  
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 

 
TO:  MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  OCTOBER 9, 2017 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 
 

  
CONSENT AGENDA 

 Memorandum 17-129 from Public Works Superintendent, backup item to Ordinance 17-38. 
  
 Eric Lane Vicinity Map 
 

PENDING BUSINESS 

Memorandum 17-122 from Councilmember Aderhold Re: Approval of Submitting a Letter to the 
Marijuana Control Board to Oppose Smoking of Marijuana Onsite but Allowing Consumption of 
Marijuana to Include the Method of Vaping. Recommend approval. 
 
Memorandum from Fire Chief 
 
RESOLUTIONS 

 
Resolution 17-085(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Acknowledging the Results 
of the City of Homer Regular Election Held October 3, 2017 to Decide Ballot Proposition 1 “Shall the 
City of Homer, Alaska, be Authorized to use the Revenue from the Three Fourths Percent (3/4%) Homer 
Accelerated Roads and Trails Dedicated Sales Tax for the Maintenance of Local Roads and Trails?” and 
Elect two City Councilmembers. City Clerk/Canvass Board. 
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